From: Leah Timberlake Sullivan

To: Kady Dadlez

Cc: Dean Cummings; The Morrows; Sarah Dvorak; Paul Dubruiel; *CI-StPaul Contact-Council
Subject: Letter Re: Interim Use Permit 420 Roy Street

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 1:47:24 PM

Attachments: Central Baptist Interim use permit letter of recommendation.docx-2.pdf

Kady,

Please see letter of support regarding 420 Roy Street Interim Use Permit application.

Thank you,
Leah

Leah Timberlake Sullivan

Executive Director

Union Park District Council

1600 University Ave W Ste 301 | Saint Paul, MN 55104
651-645-6887 | unionparkdc.org

"Many Neighborhoods, One Community"”
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City of Saint Paul

Department of Planning and Economic Development
Zoning Section

25 West Fourth Street, Suite 1400

Saint Paul, MN 55102

11/15/2024
Dear Department of Planning and Economic Development:

Union Park District Council met on November 6, 2024 to consider a request for An Interim Use Permit at
420 Roy Street — Central Baptist Church ZF #24-088-519.

Based on the plans as presented at our meeting, we endorse their plans and voted unanimously to
recommend their request.

Very truly yours,

Sarah Dvorak Board President

cc. Paul Dubriel
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